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Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 12:32 PM 
T0! Cynthia L Rappl

l 

Subject: RE: Leslianne Shedd 

<b><6> 

Didi and I were just talking about the trip out to see you. I wanted to touch base to see what your preference is. Would 
you like me to come out before you meet with the school? Would you like me to be there for the meeting with the 
university? I'm happy to do whatever would make you most comfortable. I do have one scheduling issue -- early 
morning on the 7th,l lthat I'd like to keep if possible. So, if you'd (b)(6) 
like me there (and I am happy to be there), would it be possible to see if the meeting could move to Tuesday morning? 
If not, I'll of course move my appt. A 

(b)(3) 
b 6 Thanks very much, and I‘m looking forward to meeting you. ( )( ) 

Office of Public Affairs 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Cynthia L Rapp 

- Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 11:13 AM 
To: 
Cc- 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(3 

(b)(6) 

- (b)(3) 
Subject: RE: Leslianne Shedd 

Thanks, ill be reaching out to finalize details. Regards, Didi (b)(6) 

-----Ori inal Message---— (b)(3) 

Fromf 
I <b><6> 

(W6) 
Sent: Monday, April 23‘ 2012 11'02 AM 
To: Cynthia L 

3 
(b)(6) 

Subject: Leslianne Shedd (bx ) 

<b>(6> 
Didi -- I will be-leaving on Wednesday, April 25 on a golf trip in Oregon. We will be home on Wednesday, May 2. If you 
finalize an trav I I 

‘th 
l

' y e p ans w| you can contact 
\ l 

She and I Will be the lead (b)(6) 
persons s eaking tot on Monday, May 7th at 10 ‘AM. My cell phone B (b)(6) Zandficell is . Her e (b)(6) 

(b)(6)

1 
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